
 
 
 
 
 

Date:  
 

Email:  
 

Dear, 
 

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230937. 

 
You requested the following information, please see our response below: 

 
Please may I request information regarding the relocation of Medway 
Ambulance Station, Coxheath EOC and Ashford 111 to the new site in Bredgar 
Road, Gillingham? 

What is the total headcount of staff based at the new Bredgar Road site? 
(Broken down by function - Make Ready/Ambulance, EOC and NHS 111) 

 

Total Head count 856 

Of which are Bank 44 

 
Front Line Staff 178 

Admin and Management/OUMs 21 

111 342 

EOC 289 

Corporate/ Office Staff 20 

Fleet 6 



How many staff (headcount) have relocated to the new Bredgar Road site 
(Broken down by previous site - Medway Ambulance Station, Coxheath EOC, 
Ashford 111)? 

 

From Ashford 111 to Medway MRC 335 

From Coxheath to Medway MRC 293 

From Medway Station to Medway MRC 192 

 
How many staff (headcount) are eligible to claim excess/relocation mileage to 
the Bredgar Road site (Broken down by previous site - Medway Ambulance 
Station, Coxheath EOC, Ashford 111)? 

 

Previous 
location 

Can claim excess 
mileage 

 
N/A as live closer 

Coxheath 85 80 

Medway 108 9 

Ashford 111 137 49 

Total 330 138 

 
How many staff (headcount) have claimed excess/relocation mileage to the 
Bredgar Road site, at least once, since the relocation (Broken down by 
previous site - Medway Ambulance Station, Coxheath EOC, Ashford 111)? 

 

 
Previous 
Location 

Colleagues 
who have 
claimed 

Ashford 111 127 

Coxheath 70 

Medway 13 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 



If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 

 
Yours sincerely 

Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 


